
Summary

I have worked in both state and local law enforcement in Hawaii for nearly over 25 years, including 24 of those years a law enforcement officer. Additionally, I have held both civilian and sworn law enforcement positions including positions both in uniform patrol and plainclothes investigations. Moreover, I have also held law enforcement positions as a field employee, supervisor, and administrator. Finally, I also have extensive education in criminal justice studies and have taught criminal justice related topics to students in Hawaii and abroad. All of these things make me a good fit to serve on the Hawaii Law Enforcement Standards Board

Experience

Narcotics Enforcement Administrator

• Honolulu, Hawaii
12/2016 - Present

Administer the State of Hawaii's Narcotics Enforcement Program. Serve as Chief Investigator and law enforcement officer for the Narcotics Enforcement Program. Manage a staff of both civilian and law enforcement employees and a multi million dollar agency budget.

Narcotics Enforcement Supervisor and Investigator

Hawaii Department of Public Safety-NED • Honolulu, Hawaii
06/2006 - Present

Supervised the force of State narcotics investigators. Investigated and enforced the Hawaii Uniform Controlled Substances Act and the criminal drug laws in the Hawaii Penal Code.

Criminal Investigator

City and County of Honolulu, Department of the Prosecuting Attorney • Honolulu, Hawaii
10/2004 - 06/2006

Investigated criminal cases and prepared felony and misdemeanor cases going to trial. Locate witnesses, executed arrest and search warrants, served subpoenas, summonses and other court documents

Conservation and Resources Enforcement Officer

Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources • Honolulu, Hawaii
01/2003 - 10/2004

Enforce the Hawaii conservation and resources laws by patrolling state lands and waterways.

Harbor Police Officer

Hawaii Department of Transportation • Honolulu, Hawaii
08/2001 - 01/2003

Patrol state harbor properties, roads, facilities and waterways and enforced state laws and regulations.

Liquor Control Investigator

Honolulu Liquor Commission • Honolulu, Hawaii
06/1999 - 02/2001

Enforced the liquor laws of the State of Hawaii

Criminal Justice Instructor

Remington College (Fmr Education America Inc) • Honolulu, Hawaii

01/2000 - 08/2003

Served as both a full and part time instructor in a private college Criminal Justice Program. Taught several courses including: Introduction to Criminal Justice, Criminal Investigations, Police Procedures, Community Policing, Victimology, Report Writing, and Corrections

Various Positions (see below)

Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources • Honolulu, Hawaii

02/1991 - 06/1999

Held both part time and full time summer student hire positions as a law enforcement radio dispatcher from 02/1991 to 08/1994.

In October 1997, I started volunteer reserve officer training with DLNR and was commissioned as a volunteer reserve officer upon completion of training in April 1998.

Skills

- Project Planning
- Criminal Justice Instruction
- Project Completion

Education

Sociology

Colorado State University • Fort Collins, Colorado

Graduated Magna Cum Laude

Law Enforcement Leadership

FBI National Academy • Quantico, Virginia

12/2012

Graduate of the Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Course